
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

LOWESWATER 

Two tumuli: Carling Knott summit (J. C. Ward, O.S. iii 247) . 

Pit circle ? ¼ m. N.N.E. of Floutern tarn. 

Moat: Peel, S. side of house, at foot of Crummock water (ibid.) ; moated manorhouse of the 

Lindsays ? (Curwen, Castles,  45). 

Church: now St. Bartholomew's; 14th cent. bell at Keswick. Rebuilt 1827, near site of earlier 

chapel. Restored 1884.  

Well:  St. Ringan's, Fang's brow, medicinal (W. Dickinson, O.S. vi, 188) , now drinking-

troughs. 

Old lead mines, 1/3 m. S. of High nook. 

Find :  Stone hammer, 1868, ¼ m. S. of E. from point 1668 ft on Melbreak 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (12 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=loweswater&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

